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Preface.

¥y purpose in writing this paner came from the reall-
zatlon thst the activities of many prominent men in the
Colony during the early period of Virginia's history
have been nezlected by all historisns. Heallzing thls
fact, I am writing thls paper with the purpose of bet-
ter understanding znd appreclating more the work which
these nmen did. Samuel ¥athews wns the most promlinent
of these men and hy looking at his life and activitles,
we can fully reallize and appreclate the work which
these wen did. By looking at the life of Mathews, we
can understand this whole period of Virginia history.

In this paper, I have tried to present a sketch of
the life of xathewa based on the primary sources. Slnee
there 1s little record of his life and anctlivitles whlle
he was in England, I shsll éevote this entire paper,
excent for a slight refsrence %o hls packgroun& in
Englgnd, to & study of hias 1life afber he came to the
colony in the year 1622.

The only refereneé to hls ancestry and background
in England which the present writer has found 18

Yemories of Virginla by ¥ra, F. A Barllng which was

~publighed in #1llliamsburg in 1607. I am using this book

as the source of all of my references to his background



in #Zngland. Since she gave no bibliography nor footnotes
in her book, I have been unable to check any of her
ststements. Therefore, in telling of the early life of
Hathews in England, I shall have %0 rely entirely 6n

this bhook,
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Chﬁptar I.

The English Background.

In 1622, a young Engllish gentlenan arrived in the
colqny of Virginia who was destined to play a very profe
$n.nt role in the soclal, ecanomic,'and polltical 1ife
of the colony. Thls man was none other than Captaln Same
uel Hathews 1 who wae 1ater'to becone the Governor of the
colony for a short perlod of four years., He arrived in

e

the c¢olony on board the ship "Southhampton” in the year

2 and he aeitled on

1622 with a large number of servants,
the lower nortn side of James River on a plantatlon

some miles below Jamestown.> IHis estate wan at Senklgh,
and it enmtraced part of what is sl present Jewport lews,

Hampton, andé Point Comi‘ort.A Thia land was at one tlime

the hunting ground of that great Indlan Chieftalin,

1. Although his name 18 varlously spelled, I prefer
to use this sapelling aince it 18 the way he himselfl
spells it 1in sizning all of hig letters.

1

2. T. Do MNelll, Virginlia Carolorum, p. 21l.

3. "™athews Family", %illiam and lary Cuarterly,
Vol. 6, p. 91,

4, F. A, Darling, emories of Virzinia, p. 16.




?owhatan.s
Practically nothilng is nown of the blirth and the

early 1ife of liathews 1n “ngland. However, he wus une
doubtadly very wealthy and prosperous as 18 evldenée&
by the large number of servants whom he brought over to
this new land wlth him. !Hathews, accordling to one ai-
thor, was the descendant of a long line of fighiling and
Tounding men.s Although his early ancestry is of no
great lmporiance, nevertheleas 1t 1s very intereating
to note from what early stock 4hils young man suppogsedly
came., The wrlter 1s relylng upon only one Look s¢ you
mey take 1t for what you think 1t 1s worth. His an-
cestry daten back to Oir Gelahimd, who in €75 was the
Chief in the Jelsh MHountuins. Tsvid, the firet Lord
fardingshire, who lived about 1330, was the ninth gen-
erstion removed from Sir Oalohad and he was the greste
great-granoson of Louls VI, who had been the Zing W ¢
France during the early part of the twelfth century.
In 1440, the first Tnglish 1line of Lathews wasn estab-
lished 1n England by Sir John, w¥ho was the grandson of
Lord David, through & bride of the House of Zork.?

5. 1Ibig.

6. Ibid., p. 13.

7. Ibild.



S

From this %elsh, British, French and Norman ancestry,
Samuel Mathews, a 61rect descendant of Sir John, was
born injthé'year 1592 in Essex County, England.s By
lookling at this ancestry, one can answer in the affirn-
a&ivg the several querles that have been made as to the

possiblility of his being of royal descent.9

AlBo, 14
would show the error of Jertenbaker's statement that
Mathews was of humble birth.0

Hothing 1s ssld concerning hls early educatlon in
England, but he was undoubtedly & very well.eﬁucated man
as the excellent style and context of his letters so
clearly indicate. A letter written to Sir John kolsten-
holme 11 from Newport News on ¥ay 25, 1625,12 wghich 1s
the firat letter which we have any record of hls havlng.
written, clearly shows this fact. In part of this letter
he writea, "Ths consideration of the wrong done by the

Governor to the whole colony in detaining the foresald

8. Ibid.

g. "Historlical and Geneological Hotes", #illiam and
Mary OQuarterly, Vol. 21, p. 204,

10. T.aJ. wertenbaker, Virginia under the Stuarts, p. 81.
11. Eolatenhdlma, who had been in the colony for more

than twenty years, was & nmerchant and a close friend
2% Hathews,

12, "The Hutiny in Virginia, 1635", Virglnia Yazazine
of History and Blography, Vol. 1, p. 416.



4."

letters to his #ajesty did exceedingly perplex them, where-
'by they were nade senalble of the miserable conditlion of
the present Governor, whereln the Governor usurped the
whole power,----," In cbnclﬁdlng this letter he writes,
“In the meantlime we rest 1n expsctation of thelr answer
according to which we intend to proceed. In the which

I beseech God to direct us for the hest. I conclude

with an assured hope that Sir John iarvey's return willl

be acceptatle to God, not displeasing to hls !lajesty,

gend an assured happiness unto this colony, whereln whilat

I 1live, I shall be ready to do you 8ll the true offlces

of a falthful friend and servant."13 Thua 1t is seen

that hls style is far superior to that of a man of ordinary
educatlion and ability. Hathews was a man of keen fore-
sight who saw and took advantage of many opportunities
which escaped the notice of the man of average intell-

igence and ability.

13, This letter was written concerning the usurpation
of power by Governor Harvey. It will be considered
further when I come 4o the subject of the eviction
of Harvey. . : c :
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Chapter I1l1.

Planter and Tradar.

Ag 8 planter and a trader, Mathews was surpassed
by no one in the young colony of Virginia. Upon his en-
tranée into Virginla, he received a patent for a large
tract of land which he could urfe for the purpose of
Planting eorn; tobaceo, and many other such commodities,1?
This grant of land was at A place called Lenbigh, some
miles below Jamestown and only a few mlles alove Newport
Hews. It embraced & pari of what 1s now Xewport gews.
Hampton, and Point Comfort. 2 The vastness of this
tract of land was due to the fact that he brought over
a large number of servants when he came from England,
This patent wss granted to Captaln Samuel YMathews at a
Quarter Court held for Virginia in London on Hovember
20, 1622.16 However, the exact number of acres in thia

patent 1s not recorded. XNevertheless, an approximation

1&.. P. A. Bruce, Economic History or'?ir inis,
Yol. 2, pe 252,

15. Darling, Op. Cit., p. 16.

16. 5. ¥. Kingsbury, Records of the Virginia Compsny,
VOI- 2' p. 132‘
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can be made from the number of servants whom he brought
over. shen he arrived in the Colony, he had paid the
passage for twenty-three aérvants.l? Under the head
right system, which granted fifty acres for each passage
which was paild, Mathews was entitled to 1050 acres of
land upon his arrival., In addition %o this, he reéelveq
several hundred acres of land for paying hls own pRssage
from England, This ia a larze grant oflland to be given
to anyone, but especlally so for anyonevwho was a8 young
as was Samuel Hathews.‘ | |
Hathews also recelved several iarge grants ﬁr‘land
on later dates, On August 20, 1642, he recelved a grant
of three thousand acres on the west side of Warwick
szer.le On the sane date, he received a8 grant of two
hundred acres of land beginning al Hunle Point.lg HOn
August 1, 1643, he received a grant of four thousand
acres of land, which was a haék of land on the Rorth
slde of the Happahanoek.2°
m By the year 1646, at his plantation at Blunt Polnt

on the lower north side of James River, Captaln iisthews

17. Helll, Virginia Carolorum, p. 21, n. 2.
183. . ¥%. Hugent, Cavallers and Pioneers, p. 133.

19. Ibid., P 134.
20. Ibid., D. 144,
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had prospered greatly as a planter, as a trader, and as
a manufacturer. He had a large number of servants snd
2ll of these seorvants were trained in certaln trades

80 that he night recelve the besi possible return for
hias money. He was a notable example of the ease with
which a planter could procure all soris of supplles

froz his estate ;f he mansaged his plantatioﬁ itna skillf
ful manner.2l His servants, all of whom he hed tralned
to be artlsz na. now pald him very larss dxvldends.zz

In addition to having a large number of weavers and
epinners, he had a tannery on his plantation and he em-
ployed elight ahoemakera.23 He evidently used the tan-
nery as one source of his income by selling many of the
shoes which were manufactured as well as many woolen and
linen gocds. The employment of elght shoemazers attests
to the faot that a large number of shoes were made,
Hathews evldenily aold many of thesa shoes aa'he a1 hls
sorvants could not use all of them, thus adding greatly
to his already large lncoée.

This plantatlion at Blunt Point resembled & small

21, 2. 4. Bruece, Iconomic Alstorg of 91r51nla.
Yol. 2’ Pe 455.

22. P. Force, Historical Tracts, Vol. 2, p. l4.

2%, P, A, Bruce, Zeconomic History of Virginla,
Yol. 25 D 475.



village in every respect. On his plantation, he ralsed
everything that was necessary for subsistence. 4e plant-
ed corn and other commodities which were sufficlent food
for him and his servants to live on. ‘iis enployment of
weavers, spinners, and shoemakers would provide him with
more than sufficlent elothing. Thus, since he had'to
spend no money to tuy the neceasitles of 1ife, rasising
and manufacturing every necessity himaelf, he socn
anassed a 1afge fortune by sall;ng wany of his articles
to others who neaded tneﬁ.

A8 & tobacco planter, Xathews more than held his
own with everyone else in the colony. That he waa‘a
leader in the attempt té stop the growing of Lobacco
in ZIngland after the Engliah people had begun to grow |
1t in thelr 1islsnd country attests to the fact that a
large amount of tobacco was grown on his plantatlon.

Had he not azrown much tobacco, he would not have . h 2

such a great interest in the growlng of tobacco in
England. Thls increase in the quantlity of tobaceco, which
was the result of the growing of tobacco in England,
would natdraily cause the price of tobacco in the colony
to decrease since 1t .would deprive the colonies of a

good market for tobaceo 1n England which they formarly
had. The people in England would buy Engiish Lobaceo

rather than import it from the colonles, thus praetically
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depriving the colonists of thelr main meéans of livell-
hood. 1% was only natural that the tobacco growers in
¥irginia should raise ] protest. 4An act had besen passed
by Parllament which prohibited the growth of tobzcco in
Zngland, but this act d1d very little good as 1t was
constantly evaded. Tobacco was belng grown in Engiand
on a much larger scale than 1t had ever been before the
pagsaage of thlis prohibltory act.

fle presented his first petitlon to Cromwell on Lo
half of the people on Hay 28, 1653, asking that the
growing of tobazecco should cease alnce 1t was affecting
the trade of the colonists and was putting the psople
in the colony in great want of elothlng and fooé.ga
This petition was referred by the Lord Protector to
a special comnittee which would "consider how the same
may for the future be settled to its advantiage, benafit
and securlty and to the serwice of thias Commonweal‘h,"
afier questioning all persons who were acquainted with
Virg&nla.es However, no answer was ever glven to thls
petition by these men who had been appoinited to con-

sider the matter. Therefore, Mathews, who was already

24.' %. N. Salnsbury, Calendar of State Papersg, Col~
onial, D. 403. '

25. ZIDelarnette Papers, Vol. 1, p. 270,
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in Zngland at the time,26 asked that a day be appointed
whaen he could present his reasons showing why tobacco
should be prohiblted, thus overcoming all oppositlons

to such a prohlbitory act.27 Xathews was never allowed
%0 present his ressgons in person, 80 he 1mﬁediately sant
another petlition $o Cromwell. This petitlion wag sent to
the Lord Protector on iarch &, 1655, in behalf of the
people of the colony of Virginla, béaaechlns him %o
enfofée strongly those prohibltory acis which‘ware cone-
tinually being evaded by the people of England.?8 pe
sald that the growing of %obacco 1In England was greater
than 1t had ever been before in spite of the passage

of the prohibltory acts. In thia petition, Mathews
says, ““hereas the planting of tobacco in England has
been formerly prohidblied by several acis and ordinances
of Parliament, as also by a lite ordlnance of hié High=
ness and notwithstanding the petition of the plantwwz
thereof desiring a toleration of the last year's crop

which was granted, nevertheless contrary to thelr proe-

26. He was there as a personal agent of the colony
to try to settle the questions which had arisen con-
cepning tebacco snd the controversy Letween Haryland
and Virginia, as will be discussed later on in this
paner. : : : o

27« . H. Saihabury. caienﬁar of State Panerﬁ. pP. 417.
28. Ibld., p. 423. | |



nises they prepare far greater quantitlies of ground for
that purpose than ever hath been formerly planted in Eng-
land, which willl prove utter ruin of most English plane
tations in America, and to the great prejudice of trade,
cuatons ané exclse; Implores his Righness to take‘phe
prenlses into his grave conslderatlion and to cast a
favorable eye upon those plantations in America and in
particular that hopeful plantation of Virginia, which
in a few years may be 1n a condition to raise several
staple commodlties and set up trades and manufactures,"29
The Lord Protector considered this petition and on Harch
31, 1655, he referred 1% to the Committee for Treasuries
for conslderatlon.Bo After giving this petitlon very |
careful conslderation, thls Committee decided that the
growilng of tobacco in Fngland could never be prohie -
bited.°* Thus the question of tobacco was brought to a
conclusion, the settlement being nnaatlaféctory to the
"people in Virginla,

?revious to this contiroversy over tobacco, a con-
troversy had arisen concerning the importation of Span-

ish tobacco into Fngland. In 1627, Mathews sent s

29. ¥, K. Sailnsbury, Zranscripts, Vol. 4, p. 138,

30'0 1]_3_120 " mi 126 -
31. Ibld.

1.
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petition to the Privy Councll in England in tehalf of

the colony of Virginia asking for the sole importitlion
of tohacesn into rngland, requesting that all Spanish
tobacco be_excluded.32 This request was granted by the
Privy Councill and the importation of 3panish tobacco into
#ngland was greatly curtalled 1f not prohlbited entirely.

The particlipation of Mathews in such mattors shows
that he had a2 very keen interest in tohacco from & very
early time on down t0 the middle of the seventeenth
century.

A8 a trader, Hathews wans 8l80 very prosperous. 'In
1626, he asked the (General iAssembly and Council of Vir-
ginia to‘grant him permission t& &0 into the Chesapeake
Bay to trade for Corn.33 This was granted to anyone
who 30 desired because of the Vast losses in orops
whichtths'colonista had sustalned recently dus %o much
bad weather, but this was especlally gfantad to Camuel
Hathews becsuse of the fact that he was sufflciently
provided with men, boats, munitions, and all other

thinze that were necessary for one to become a succesp-

32. .E. H. Sainsbury, Calendar of 3tate raners, p. B4.
, - =

3%, “Decisions of Virginia General Court®, Virginia
Maguzine of History and Blography, Vol. 4, p. 157.
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ful trader.34 fle was undoubtedly prosperous a3 18 shown
by the fact that he was so well equlnped for tr&ﬁ:ns.}
Ho other person in the colony was 80 well egquipped for
earryling on successful trading. Agaln in 1627. because
ofvhis great success in trading during the previocus year,
he wan shain cémmissloned'by Governor George Yeardley
for the trading of corn in the Pay of the Chesapeske for
an indefinite period of time.>D

Further interes? in the planting of corn and in trad-
ing was shown ln 1629 when he sent four men, along with
othersa sgent by other men, to plant cbrn at a place.called
Klskgacke.36 This was at the request of the Genarai
2ssembly on Qctober 16, 1629.37 Sipce corn was one of
the principle coamodities which was traded, this act
showed a8 manifest interest in trading on the part of
i’athews and the others who sent nen to Xlskyacke. ¥athews
showed his great interest in trading by the fact that
he sent four men to Xiskyacke, whereas no one else in

the colony sent nore than one or two men, 33 on’ September

34. Ibid.

35. "Notes from Councll and General Couvt Rgecsrds™,
Ibvid,,vol. 14, p. 263.

36. Journals of the House of Burgeases, 1619-1659, p. 52.

37. 1bid.
38. Ibid.



13, 1630, he was glven the privilege of trading in the
Chesapeske Bay for a perlocd of one year.’9 This ®as a
privilege which was granted to no other planter or trad-
or in Virginia. 2#l11 of these éttest to the fact that
¥sthews was & suceessful and prosperous trader as well
as a planter and manufacturer. There 18 no doubt that
he was prcaperoué, gince he was the wealthlest man in
the calony.ao

de manlfésted s further interest in trading in the

a and in

letter which he wrote to 35ir John Wolstenholrme
the pstiticns whleh he wrote to the Lord Protector con-
cerning tobacco and concerning the conbroversy betwzen
the colonies of ilaryland and Virginia. In the lettar'
to wolstenholme, he listas as one of the maln oblectlons
%o Harvey the faet that he (Marvey) interfered with the
trade between Virginia and "aryland. In both of his
petitions, hs says that both tobacco and the zarglanﬁ-
Yirginia controversy have greatly affected trsde. This
further shows the great interest which Mathews had An
trading.

However, although he prospered greatly, he had to

35, -“Extfacts from Virginia Records”, virgihia Yag-

azine of lilstory and Blography, Vole 17, De T»

40). Nelll, ¥Yirginia Carolorum, p. 1ll.

41, Gee page 3.

14,
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contend with several sults ln court whleh were brought
by people who made certaln clalms to some of his Zand.
One such exanple 13 the case which was brought by one

Hugh Crowthor who clalmed that a csrtalin Captsln Powell,

%ho was his (Crowther's) father-in-law, and several others

had cleared some ground which was then 1ln the possession
of uatnews.®® (Crowther claimad that Mathews had 1llegally
téken pdssesian of thia land in the absence of Captain
Powell and that it rightfully helonged to the heirs of
the sald Captaln Powell., Jl& even hnd‘aeverall witnesses
who teetified that the plot of ground in question reslly
telonged %o Captnin Powell or his heirs and not to Late
heas.a3 However, Crowther lost the auilt as lhe was un-
able to offer sufficlent proof to the Court whéreby they
could deprive athews, by a legal order, of the land in
mxastlon.}m |

Also, nome contemporaries seem to have had a very

poor opinlon of Wathews, especially 8 &8 planter and a

trader, a5 is shown in a letter which wans writien by Sir

42, ””1nutes of the Counecil and General Court", ¥ir-

ainis Magazine of Hlafbry and Blograrhiy, Vol. r3, ne 271,

43, Ibid.

43, "uimites of the Counecll and General Court”,
m.’ Vol. 23, p. 277
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Edwin 5andyshs in which he says that Mathew would attend
to nothing but his crops.45 3andys was apparently mls-
taken since Mnthews showed an unselfish devotion to the
colony as will be neen a litile later by certaln things
which he did for the general good of the colony, Very
11ttle explanntion can be given for this atatement un-
less Sandys made it because of personal enmlity. It could
not have heen because Hathews accepted his appointment
as a Royal Commissioner to investigate affalrs in the
¢olony since Sandys wrote th;a letter on Anril 11, 1623 ud
which wss silx months before the appointment of the Royal
Commigaloners. The only logleal ax?lanntlon ia that
¥athews was in favor of the dieaolution of the London
Company, thus incurring the nrath and personallenmzty,
of SandyBe.

The hest descélptlon of Jathews as a planter and
ags a trader 1a«glben by AR contemporary oh his, whoae
name 1g hot ¥nown, in & pamphlet called "A Perfect

vascription of Virginia."

A5, “andys wag the treasurer of the Virginia Company
of London and was very prominent in all affulrs per-
taining Lo the oolony.

6, D. ¥. Zingsbury, Records of the Virsinia Company,
Yol. IV, De 111.

&7, Ibid.
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In this pamphlet, the author says, “Worthy ‘aptaln
Yathews, an old planter of above thirty ycars standing,
one of ths Councll, and a most deserving Commonwcalths-
nan, I may not omit to let you know of this man's in-
duotry.

"He hath a fine house, and all things answeratle
to 1t; he sows yearly store of hemp and flax, and
causes 1t to ke apﬁn; he keeps weavers snd hath a tane
house, causes leather to Le dressed, hath elght shoe-
makers esployed in thelir trade, hath forty negro servants,
beings them up to trades in his house: He yearly sows
abundance of wheat, barley, otcetera., The whest he
gelleth at four shlllings the bushel; kills stores
beeves, nnd sells them to victual the ships when they
come thither, hath abundanee of ¥kine, 8 brave dalry,
a¥ine great store, and poultry: he nmarried the daughter
of 5ir Thomas 'iinton, and 1n a word, ¥eeps & good housne,
lives bravely, and is a true lover of Virginia; He 1is
worthy of zuch honor.” 48 '

In short, he was a farmer, a rancher, a nerchant,

43. P, Foree, Bistorical Tracts, "A Perfect Lé-
scrintion of VIrginia', P« 14=15.
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and a mannfaeturer.ag. from this desaription of athews

Ly an unimown contennorary, we get a v-ry good demcrigtloa,
in a general sort of way, of the economic nctivities of
datnows, and of his home 1life, and & general descripilon

of his plantatlon.

49, . &4 Jernegan, "Slavery and the Deginnlings of
Industriailsm in the Amerlecan Colonies", Amerilcan
Historical DNeview, Vol. 25, De 227«




19. .

Chapter I11.

Pnollitleal Aspects.

Inmedlately after the arrival of iathews 1in tha
- new land, he was elected to the House of Burgesses, thus
launchling hls long and interesilng career as a public
servant. He firat took his seat in the Assenmbly when
1t met on the first day of February, 1623.50 He was a
representative from Sfarwliek Kiver Connty.51 He bhecome
& zeamber of the Council of Virginla two years later igntyY
1625.92

on November 3, 1623, Samuel Mathews, to-gether with
John Pory, John Harvey, and ibraham Persey, was appointed
£3 8 Royal Commlisslon to look into the state of the Co-
lony of Virglnin.53 They were appolnted by the Privy
Cougcil in “ngland on that date to make a partlcular

and ¢élligent 1lnquiry concerning the present state of the

50, Journsl of the louse of Burgesses, 1l61¢-1659, p. VIIIL.

51. J. Fiske, 0ld Virginia and Her Neighbors, p. 136.

52. Journal of the House of Burresses, 1619-1659, p. VILI.

53. . Brown, First Revublic in ‘merica, p. 556.
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colony.sa 'The purpose of this commission was to conduct

a peraonal lnvestigation of the fortiflcatlons, provislons,
boais, public works, and general conditions of the col-
ony.55 The purpose of the Prlivy Councll in appointing this
commlsslion wis to add to the general stock of information
avallakle for study in deciding upon the problem of govern-
ment after the dissolution of the company, whlch by this |
date was mérely a questlion of tlme.sé Therefore, they
1mmedlately, in a letter, reguested the Governor snd
General Assenmbly to glve thelr cooberatlon in the vlew-

ing of every nlantatlon so that thua they could give an
exact account of the conditlon of the colonye.

‘In this letter, which was addressed to the right
worshipful B8lr Franels Wyatt, Governor and Captainé
generél of Virginia, and to the right worshxpful and
others of the General Assembly, they sald, "Eelng at this
present employed by the Lords of hla ¥ajesty's most hon-
orable Privy Councll, to give thelr Lordshlips an exact
account of the present atate of thls colony, in divers
conslarakle respecfs, and for that cause finding 1t nec-

essary for us to view every particular plantatlion, we

54, Ibid.

55. W. F. Craven, Dissolution of the Virginia Companv, p. 323

56. 1bid.
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are to entreat you to glve us you best advice and agslst-
ance hereln, and now before the dlssolutlon of this wor-

thy Assembly to resolve of the best means how we mRY per-
form that service so much deslred by thelr Lordships.® 57
This request was signed by JohnKHarvay, Samuel fathevis,

John 2ory, and ﬁbrahaé Perse3.58

Thls request was grani-

ed by &n order of the‘General Assembly which stated that

all pnosslhle asslstance should be rendered to this Roy-

al Commission, particularly asslstancé in trensgportatlion

from sne plantatlon to another, but a guard of securlity
5%

would also be provided.

However, 1t soon becane ovident that the Bendiﬁs
of these commlasioners was simply a part of a plan of -
the Zing of Zngland to secure domaging evidence agzsinst
the VYirzinia Company of London so that thus ha‘would
have an excuse for maxing & change 1n the government

of the colony.so

“hen the menbers of tie General .5S-
sembly realized this fact, they ilmmediately withdrew

further asslstance to the Conmmlasloners, refusing to

57. Hingsabury, Op. Cit., Vol. 4, p. 4C4.
53. Ibid.

59, Journal of the ’lousd of furgesces, 1616-1659, p. 41.

60, "Virginia Colonlal Records™, Virginla iarazine
of Historv and 2logranhy, Vol. 15, D. 27
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furnlsh transnortation any longer and refusing to guarantee
any further securlty. These Royal Commisslonars instl-
tuted & prolonged investigation, visiting all plantations
and lesrning the general conditions 1n the colony.61
Thelr report was extrenely moderate in tone, but 1t %as
less favorable to the contentlons of the Company than |
1t was to the contentlions of 1is 6pponents, and it con-
firmed the ¥ing 1in his resolve to éhange the goverament
of the colnny.62 However, even théugh the report of the
commlasloners was not entirely favorable to the Company,
this effort to galn dumnglng evidence fzlled to obtaln
results since the colonista were loyal to the company
an§ because the syapathies of these Royal Comnissioners
asemed to have leaned somewhat toward the nlda\of the
colonlsts,. v

3tith severely critlclses !lathews for accep?lng
this commlasloh, saying that he was gqlng againat the
governnent of the colony after.he had Jolned with the
deneral 78sembly in their acts. He (3tith) says, "iAnd
1 cannot but remark that Captain ¥athews, who had Jolned

with the General . ssembly in thelr publlic acts &and

representations agalnst the former governzment, did like-

61. H. L. Oagood, The Amerilcan Colonies in the
Seventeenth Century, p. 47.

626 Ibia .
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wise joln with the commlssloners in all these proceedings:

¥hether he was brought over by the almighty force and

irresistable allurement of private advantage, or whether

he thought hlmself obliged to do something 1n conjunce

tion with them, as he waa included in the éame commlsslon.” 63
A8 a result of the terrible Indian mnssncre‘éf 1625,

certain leading men of the colony were annually given

commlsslons to make expedltions agalnat several Indlan

tribes. This was done ag a measure of asafety, the ob-

Ject bélng t0 insure agalné£ the reoccurrencé of any

such massacre a3 had occurred in 1622. Hathews was one

of the men to whon such commisslons were glven. In the

year 1623, whlich was only & short tlme after hlg arrival

in the colony, he was glven & commisslon to g0 agninaﬁ

a tribe of Indians which was known as the Taux Powha-

tana.éa flowever, this comnlsasion was not carried out

untlil July 23, 1624, when iathews sei out agalnst the

Taux Powhatans with an armed group of nen.65 1In 1627,

he was glven another similsr commisslon, this time to

g0 against a tribe of Indlans which was known &s the

6%. 3. 5tith, History of Virginla, p. 3183.

64. "M¥inutes of the Councll and General Court,"
Virginlia #acazine of History and Blography, Vol. 16,
De e

65. 3tith, Op. Cit., P. 303
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Warrasquolackea.66 There 18 no record preserved as to
whether or not he received a commlsslon for the lnter-
vening yesrs.

In October, 1627, the General issembly asked Mathews
to secure 88 large 8 number of voluntsers as he possibly
could and to go agsinast the Pamunkey tribe of Indians
or against any other tribe of Indlans, Just as he thought
fit to do.67 He proceeded to carry out these orders and
he did so with a great deal of unnecesaary slaughter.és

e was a member of the Councll of Virginia from
1624 to 1644, although he was in England part of this
time, having been sent there along with several others
to answer the charges of treason which had been brought
against them by Governor John Harvey bécauae of their»
deposition of the Gavernor§9 Just s few years prior to
1644.79  He did not return to his positlon in the Coun-

71

ell of Virginia until the year 1652. 8 far as can be

66. "¥inutes of the Council and General Court", Virginla
¥agazine of {dlstory and i lograpny, ¥ol. 19, p. 122.

€T. "¥inutes of the Councill and General Court", Virginia

ragazine of History and Biograshy, Vol, 28, p. 223.

€8. =5tith, Op. Cit., p. 303.
69. This will be discussed later. 3ee pages 47-46.

79. “Virzinia 1n 162%4-25", Virglnis }agazine of History
and Blography, Yol. 7, p. 129.

71. Ibid.
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aacertalined, “athews tLooX no part whatsoever in the po-
1itical affairs of the colony durlng the elght years
from 1644 to 1652.

In addltlon to.belng a Counclllor in the colony, he
was nade a commissloner, as Lhe Justlces were called at
tnat time, of iarwick River County in 1631.72

In 162%, the next year after the great Indian méssa-
ere of 1622, the sugzestlion was made that a pallsade
should bYe efected for the future safety of t he colonlsts,
The purpose of thls pallacsde wss the protection of the
colony agalnst any further attacks by the Indilans. There-
fore, as a result of this suggestion whlch had been made
in the General Assembly, in 1626, Samuel Yathews and |
¥11llisnm Clnlborne,offered to erect such a palisade frdh
8 certaln polint on the James River in the limits of Yar-
tin's Hundred to a place called Chesklack on the Charles
Riger. They further agreed to bullé houses at very short
intervsls along the 1tne.”> <the only conditlon of the
contract by which they agreed to erect this pnlluade was
that they should recelve a small grant of land along

the line of the palisade at distsnces of 8lx score poles

72. %. #W. Henlng, Statutes at Large, Vol. 1, p. 169G,

73. 11111835burg--¢he 0ld Colonial Capital®, william
and ‘ary quqr?erlv. 301. 16, p. 1.
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on either side. The purpose of this was to have certaln
places where they could bulld houses in which they would

seat men who would act as guards.74

This proposition
on the part of Mathews and Clalborne which had been
nade to the Council of Virginia was put in wrlting and
was {drwarded to the Privy Counclil in England in order
to obtain their anproval for the erection of such & pal-
18&66.75 As,soon a5 this approval was recelved from
“ngland, work on the pallsade was begun and 1t was com-
pleted in 163&.76 Thus a secure refuge for live stock
»g established. | .

This palisade covered an approximate area of 300,720
acres of land, covering an area almost aas large as Zent
in England.77 The cost of construction of this pallsade,
the money for which was to come from Hathews and Clal-
borné. was about twelve hundred pounds sterling. The
expense of maintalning the houses along the palisade

and of keeplng the palisade 1n good repalr was about one

hundred pounds sterling per year.lS

74, P. A.'Bruce, Zconomic History of Virginia, Vol. 1, p. 30

75. Ibid.
76. Sainsbury, Abstracts, p. 72.

77. Bruce, Zconomlc Hiskory of Virginia, Vol., 1, p. 300,
73. 1bid.



In addition to thils public act, Mathews also offered
to rebuild, at his own expense, the old fort at Point
Comfort. éhls fort was in a general rundown condlitlon
and 1t was badly in need of repalrs. His offer was ace
cepted after a commlgtee, which had been appolntod\to
look into the advisabllity of such an undertaling, re-
ported very favorably on Mathews' propoaa1.79 The er-
ection of this fort was begun in the year 1631, and it
was completed by the end of February of the next year.
Captalin Francls Pott was named to be the Captain of this
fort, However, he remalned at this post for only a short
period of tlme as he was removed by Governor John Harvey
"in 1634, thus beginning a dispute with Harvey which lat-
er involved Mathews and resulted in the deposition of |
the Governor.°? fThe name of the fort was "Fort George"
and it was bullt of brick and llme.sl The front lines and
the flanks of this fort are still traceable, but the
rear lines have been obliterated by the excavatlon of the

diteh of Fort Honroe.sg

79. W. Hening, Statutes at Large, Vol. 1, p. 150.

80. Ibld. ] VOlo l" p‘ 177.

'81. "R. A., Fort George", Virginia Hlstorical Register,
Vol. 1, p. 21. -

82. 1bld.
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As a reward for the rebuilding of the old fort at
0ld Point Comfort, Samuel athews was glven the privi-
lege of exporting his tobacco from the colony of Vir-
ginla into England free of any charge whatsoever. This
was a privilege which had not previously been granted
tb anyone in the colony. He received this privllege
through the ald of Governor John Harvey, who had writ-
ten to the Privy Councll ln'England conmnending Xathews
very hlighly for his rebullding of the fort and for other
such public acts, and he asked that some such privilege
should be granted to athews as a raward.83 Thia free
i=mportation of tobacco into England was the anawer to
Aarvey's request. In addition to this privilege, he
was allowed 1@3,099'pounda of tobaccoe by the .issembly
and every tlthable person was requested to pay him one-
half bhushel of c_or'n.'s‘,4 Furthermore, he would recelve
all of the customé which would be collected in the future
at Point Comfort..85

Aldng about this sane time, the General issembly
provided for the sending of an expeditlon of two hun-

drad men for the nurpose of searching for mines beyond

83. . Hening, 3tatutes st lLarge, Vol. 1, p. 177..
84, Ibid.
85. Ibid.



the falls of James Rilver. Thls searchlng party was placed
under the lecadership of Hathewa.ss This expedition failed
when the company was forced to return to 7llliamsburg
because of a shortage of food and because they wore over-
takxen by winter. The present writer was unable to dis-
cover how far they went before they were forced to turn
back. Nevertheless, it shows that the General issembly
had a great deal of falth in him.

In 1656, Mathews was accused of being the ringlead-
er of a movement to banlsh all Puritans from the colony.57
John Hammond sald that barbarous methods were used to
extinguish them, that among other things, they were put
'4in prison, that they weres disarmed, and that they were
banished. He accused Yathews of belng the ringleader

of this Purltan persecution in the colony.88

Yie says,
“And there was in Virginla a certaln people congregated
into a Church, c¢alling themselves Independents, whlch
dally increasing, several consultatlons were had by the
atate of that colony, how to suppress and extingulsh

them, which was dnlly put in executlion, as first thelr

pastor was banished, next their other teachers; then

86. HNelll, Virginia Carclorum, p. 8.

87. C. Campbell, History of Virginla, p. 212.

83. John Hammond, "Leah and Rachel", P. Force,
Historligal Tracts. .
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many by informatlon c¢lapt up in prison, then generally
disarmed (whlech was very harsh in such a country where
the heathen lived round about them) by one Colonel
Samuel ¥athews then a Counclllor in Virginia and since
Agent of Vifginlia to the then Parliament, and lastly
1n a conditlon of banlsament, 80 that they knew not in
those stralghts ho% to diapose of themselves." 89

The disarming of these Purltans was consldered to
be the worst punishment 1maginab1e since 1t left the
individual wilthout any protectlion whatsoever lf-he :
happened %o he attacked by en Indian or by a group of
Indians. Hammond contended that such punishment was much
tooAsevere ag 1% was the same as putilng them to death
in a bartarous manner. However, this account by Hammond
is probably groasly exaggerated slncé, being a staunch
advocate and sup?orter of Governor John Harvey, he wasg
undoubtedly prejudlced against }athewa. Nothling ln the
life of Mathews would cause one tc‘belleve that he would
resort to any such sévere persecutlon. To the congrary,
he would probably have trled to elliminate all such per-
secutlon slncé he was a protestant himself and was sube
Ject to the same persecutlon as were these Independenta

or Purltans.go

89, Ibid.
90, J. H. Clalborne, ¥#illlam Claiborne, p. 119.
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In 1652, athews was sent t0 England for  the sole
purpose of regeining aryland as a part of the colony
of Vlrglnla.gl The General /ssembly of 1652 hdd ratified
certaln artlcles of surrender concerning the grant of
a large portlon of land to Maryland. Virglnla was of the
oplnion that thls land should he restored to Virglnia,
especlally #Aent Island,92 which had been held by . 1lllam
Claiborne, ilowever, ﬁafyland was not willing to restore
any part of this reglon. These Artlcles of JSurrender
weré draan up in an attempt, on the part of Virginla, to
get thils disputed reglon.

The fourth article i1s of great interest, to wlt:
"That Virginla shall have and enjoy the anclent bounds
and 1imits granted by the charters of the former Xlngs
and that we shall seek a new charter under Farllaﬁent_
to that purpose against any that have intrenched upon
the rights thereof." 2°

¥1th the adjournment of the General . asexbly on
H¥ay 5, 1652, 3amuel Mathewa was delegated to go to
EZngland as an agent of the colony for the purnose of

getting these .rtlcles of Jurrender signed by & repre-

0l. Tletlonary of imerican Blography, Vol. 12, p. 405.

G2. CIaibofne, On. Clt., p. 118.
93, XNelll, Virginia Carolorus, p. 227.
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sentatlve of the Haryland colony.94

L.ord Baltinore, the
proprietor and representative of the colony of !laryland,
refusaed to sign these Articles of Surrender. Ilowever,
he showed his wllllingness to na'te a compromlse.

The paetltion whlch was brought over by fathews for
the purnose of regalning “aryland was referred to the
Committee for Plantations on January 22, 1656.95- Then
in July, 1656, this petition was referred to the Com-
mittee for Trade at the recommendation of the Comalites
for ?lantatlons.gs Since this Comaltlee could make no
headway, 1t was referred to the Commlttes of the Coun-
cil for Forelgn Plantatlions on Decembér 17, 1656.97
This last named commitiee drew up a conpromlise between
the colonles of Yaryland and Virglnla. This conpromise .
was called the "“Articles of dettlement”. These articles
of agreement. were satlsfactory to the representatlves
of both colonies, ‘Therefora, on Hovember 30, 1€57, this
compromise was signed by Lord Baltlmore in behalf of the

daryland colony and by Samuel !athews waho was the repre-

94, Ibide

95, <Calnsbury, Tronseripts, Vol. 4, p. 161,

96, Ibid., p. 164.
¢7. Ibld., p. 163.
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sentative of the colony of virginla.gs
The terms of azreement as they were set forth in the
Articles of Settlement'are as follows:
1, Lord Baltimors was not to call in questlon any act
comaltted since the dlsturbance of the province be-
gan,
2. The people in opposition were to have patents for
such land as they couid clalm under Lord Baltimore's
condition of plantations.
3, Lord Baltimore promlsed never to give hls consent
%o the repeal of the Tolaeration Act of 1649, whereby
all persons profesaing belief 1ln Jesus Christ were
allowed freedom of conaclance.gg
Thua, the differences hetween the two colonies of Kary-
land and Virginla were settled in a peaceful manner. How-
ever, Virglnia falled in her attempt to regaln part of
Yaryland. Xaryland has retained the disputed land until
the prasent time. |
Hathews as an individual did a great deal for the
genaral good of the colony from the tlme of hls enkrance
into the new land in the year 1622 until he ﬁecame the

Governor of_thé colony 1n 1656. The accusatlion has been

98. ¥elll, Virginia Carolorum, p. 249.

69, Clalborne, Op. Cit., p. 126,



made, and there wmey be some truth in 1it, that he did all
of these things for the personal gain and glory which
would come %o hilm. Yowever, this 18 hardly probable
since he derived very little glory and less personal geln
as a result of theae things. He undoubtedly did them
nainly because of his unselfish; loyal, and undylng de-

votlon to the colony of Virginla.
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‘Chapter IV.

The Clash wilth Harvaoy.

The relatlions between !jathews and Governor John Hare
vey had been very peacaeful for some years prior to the
appolntment of ilarvey as Governor and for the first few
years of hls term as Governor of the colony. Both Xat-
hews and [arvey were members of the oyal Conmisslon
wﬁlch had been sent over in 1623 by his Yajesty for the
purpose of looking into the state of the colony of Vir-
glnia.loc These two men were apparently on very good
terng with one #nother a4 that time, and they were not
drawn apart during the intervening years untll the time
when Harvey was made Governor. Thoy were still very
good friends during the early pdrt of Harvey's term as
governor. This 18 clearly shown by the favor which was
granted to athews by the ¥ing of Englana at. the request,
of Harveye.

%¥hen Ylathews rebullt the fort at COld Polnt Comfort

in 1630, Governor Harvey praised him very highly. In a

102, GCee page\lﬁ.



lstter which he wrote to the Xing and ?rlvy Councll in
England, Harvey pralsed ¥athews saylng that he was al-
ways ready to set forward his services for his ﬁa;asty'a
honor and %o undertake, alone and at his own personel
expense, any thing which was for the general good of the
colony of Vlrglnia.lol This was as high a tribﬁte as -
could be pald by anyone in the colony, and it shows that
ag yet there was no enm1t§ between these men;

In this letter which Harvey wrote to the Xing and
the Privy Councll,'he also aaked that ﬁatheﬁs, as a ree-
ward for hls rebullding of the fort at 0ld Point Comfort,
should be allowed to export sll of his tobacco from the
colony into England free of any duty or laport tax.lﬁ?
In reply to this letter, the i{ing promisedlté rewvard all
deaervfng planters in Virglinia, but especially Jamuel
¥athews because he nad solely undertnzen the erection of
a fort at 01d Point Conmfort at the entrance of James
River.103 This' letter was sent from 7indsor casile and

it bore the date of leptember 12, 1631.10§

101, "Virglnia in 1€24-25", VYirsinias ¥azazine of
History and Blographv, Vol. 7, P. 12G.

102. Jertenbsker, Op. Cit., p. 72.

103, 3Sainsbury, Calendar of State Papers, p. 116,

1’)‘,"0 Ibido
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darvey probably did this favor with the maln object
in mind that he might secure the help of Mathews 1in
everything which he undertook.' with the backing'of
#athews, since he (}athews) was one of the moat influ-
entlal men in the colony, Harvey thought that he could
thus attaln more power whlch he could use for hls own -
personal gain and glory. ilowever, ¥athews was not to
be bought, belng a man of é bold splirit, turkbulent, and
exceedingly strcng.loS

Because of this desire on the pari of’Governor'ﬁar-
vey for personal galn and glory,-lt,aeemed thét such
aniable relatlions between these two‘men coﬁld not con-
tinue permnanently. athews was soon allenated from
Harvey by the executive's usurpation. and abuses of pow;
er.lOs The beginning of this allenatlon was an argu-
ment concerning a certain Captaln Young who suppoaedly
had recelved a comnission from the gsutihoritles 1In Znge
land t6 discover certaln unknown paris in the colony
of erglnla.lo? The arzument started on July 10, 1634,

after Captaln Young had selzed a servant of one of the

planters, without the conaent of thls planter, and had

105. Dictlonary of :snmerican Blography, Vol. 12, p. 405.

106, Ibid. .
107. oSailnsbury, Calendar of State 2apners, p. 183.
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used him as a ship carpentser, after the planter had re-
fused %o lend this servant to him when Young had asked

108 This actlon was in direct'vlolation of a

for himn,
certain statute which had heen passed by the Genersl
Assenmbly. ﬂevertheleas, Governor Harvey upheld Captain
Young in this actlion in spite of the statute whlch for-
bade such action.199

¥athews opposed Harvey in thils, saying that Captain
¥Young had no commisslon from the authorities in Fngland
%0 explore the unknown regions of Virginla, and that
such acts as Young had committed, that of selzing the
servants of one of the plantebs, would breed 11l-blood

110 Qathews showed

throughout tﬁa colony of Virginla.
his 5reat'anger by "flinging away from the Governor in

a very contemptuous and proud manner and lashing off the
heads of certain high weeds with his truncheon." 111
Seqlng that they would be able to make no headway, since
bbtﬁ Cgptain Young and 'athews were exceedlngly angry,

the Governor tried to stop any further argument and to

elinminate any more hard feelings by saying, “Cone

173. wertenbaker, Op. Cit., p. 73.
199. ¥. Henlng, 3tatutes gi large, Vol. 1, p. 124,

110. "“Captain ¥athews Renavior to the Governor®, Vir-
ginla Yagazine of Hisitory and Blography, Vel. 8, p. 156.

111, Ibid.
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gentlemen let us go to supper and for this night leave
t.uias discourse and to-morrow we wlll meet betimes and
consult our buslness¥112 Jowever, probably becnuse of
his great anger, Yathews refused thls Invitatlion to
supper which had been extended to him by Governor Hare-
vey and he wal%ed off from the scene of the argument in
a very irreverent manner 117

There 1s no record to ba found as to whether or
not any more was sald about this Young éffnlr, but never-
theleas 1t was the beginnling of the ill-feeiing Letween
¥athews and Governor Harvey, which wag very soon to de-
velop into a much more serious and a nmuch nore conpll-
cated matter.

After this dlapute which involved !larvey and ‘athews,
the grlevances agalnst Harvey began to pile up. Ey &
recent act of Parliament, Zngland had prohiblted the
colonlet from trading ﬁlth_the tutch. Hevertheless, in
a bitter controversy, Hathews accused Governor Harvey
of admlittling merchantﬁ from Holland into hls house and

making large transactlions with them, even though the

Privy Councll in Zngland had commanded that all trade

112. Ibvid.
113. 1Ibid.



with the Dutch should cease.ll® Thus the breach betwsen
Kathews and iarvey was gradually becoming wlder and
wider.

In s letter which he wrote to 5ir John Kolstenhalﬁe,
who was a merchant, from Newport Jiews on ¥ay 25, 1635,
athews listed nany add;tlonal grievances which the peo-
ple of the colony had agailnst Governor Hnrvey.lls %hen
¥aryland was askling for her aeparatlion from Vlrginla,
Governor Harvey took the side of Lord Baltlmore. This
was 1n direct opposition to the general sentiment of
the colonists in Virginia. Furthermore, when the Coun-
eil of Virzginia wrote a letter or a petition to the

¥ing and Privy Councll in kngland concerning the sep-

aration of Yarylond, the Governor detained this letter

and refused to send it to Rngland.lls Such acts as
these caused further dlapleagure among the colonlats
in Virginla. |

In his letter to “olstenholme, Mathews listed these
and éeveral addltional grievances agalnat Governor Hare

vey. The first grievance which he stated was the fact

114, Ipad.

115, “The ¥utiny in Virginia, 1635",- Ibid., Vol. 1,
p. 416,

116, ¥Wertenbaker, 0p. .Cit., p. T4.



that Harvey had detalned certain lattera,ll7 which the
Councll in Virginia wished to send to Ensgland. He sald,
“"The éonslderatlon of the wrong done by the Governor to
the'whole colony ln detalning the foresald letters to
his Malesty d1d exceedingly perplex them, whereby they
were made sensible of the mlserable condliilon of %the
preasent Governore----," 113 Hathews further accused
~hin of usurping hls power, Bhying, "They h=sd heard him
in open court revile all the Councll and tell them they
were 1o glve thelr attendance as asslstantq only to
advise with him, which Lf he liked of he should pass,
Otherwise the po?er lay in himaelf to diapose of 2ll mat-
ters as his ¥ajesty's substitute.” 119

¥athews further accused him of silding with the Mary-
landers, saylng that Harvey did nothing when ﬁhe Hary-
landers took Captaln Clalborne's pinnaces and his men
with éOuds In them. He also accused him of making a
dangerous peace with the Indlans, saylng that he made
1% agalinst the advice of the Council and the country

although the Indlans had offered many insolent injuries

A1,

117. The letters concernling the separation of aryland

as Just previously stiated.

118. *The Mutiny in Virginia, 1635", Virginla Yag-
azine of History and Bilogranhy, Vol. 1, p. 416. '

115. Ibid.



which could not be avenged because of thils peace, Gov-
ernor Harvey had also withheld from the Councll certain
lettera which had come from the House of Lords and

from the ¥lng, whlch was contrary to the commands which
hisg “ajesty had glwven, thus mazing a further usurpatlon

of power.lao

Yathews concluded this letter by saying, "I beseech

God to direct his Yalesty in appointing of some worthy
religlous gentleman, Tor to taxe charse of this his col-
-ony, and I Jdoubt not by 3od's assistance and the indus-
try of the people, but Virﬁinla in a few years will
flourish. In the mesntime we rest'ln expoctation of
theilr answer accordling to which we intend to proceed.

In the while I beseech God to direct us for the test.

I conclude with an &asured hope that “ir Johniﬁarvey's
return wlll be acceptable to God, not displeasing to

his ¥aleaty, and an assured happlness unto this colony,
whersin whllset I 1lve; I shall be ready to do you all
the true offlces of a failthful friend and servant." 121
Harvey was alaso accused of shutting the Maryl:nders from

every tradlng place, thus placing many of the tradera

120. 1Ibid,
121. Ibid,

42,
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in the colony, such as ¥athews and ‘enefie, in a very
distressing and very embarrassing predlcament.122 This
13 the earliest evidence which we have of the politlcal
rivalry between the Governor and the Council. However,
such disputes were very frequeni somewhat later., ,

Governor Jdarvey clailmed that fathews was nourlshing
the factlion againat him, particularly in regard to the
Yaryland affalry In a letter which he wrote to Jecretary
%indebank on Tecember 16, 1634, hé sald that Yathews was
the patron of dlsorder in the Yaryland affalr, "Scratching
his head and in a raglng fury stamping, he cried a pox
unon ﬁaryland." 123

On April 28, 1635, Mathews marched up to the house
of the Governor with a2 group of men asking redress for
the many grievances whlch they had agalnst the Gdyerncr
124

of the colony. fcecording to the acesunt which was

glven by Harvey, thls group of men wlth ¥athews con-
gisted of fifty muaketeera.lQS The people were greatly
displeased and angered by the acts of “arvey, and they

wanted satlsfactlon. However, when athews saw that the

122. 3Salnsbury, Calendar of State Paners, p. 273,

12%, Ibid., n. 163.
124, Ibid., p. 21%.
125. Ibid.



Governor and the people could éame to no satlafuactory
agreenent, he asked the Governor to go to ingland to
anawer the complaints of the ncople. He (lathews) sald,
"3ir, the »eople's fury 1is up &galnst you and Lo appcase
1t 18 hteyond ocur power, unleas you nplesnse go to Tngland,

n 126 The Gowernor

there to answer thelr complalnis.
immediately flew into a rage, whereupon Nathews flrmly
held him in his chalr and sald to him, “"Sir, there 1is
no harm intended you save oniy to acqualint you with

the grievances of the inhabvltants and to that end I
desire you to sit down in your chalr."‘127 Although he
nad refused to go to lngland at first, he went with re-
luctance when he realized the great danger to which he
would subject himself Lf he remanlned 1in the colony for
any length of time. |

Imamediately upon his arrival in England, he brought

—

charges against Yathews snd several others, saylng that

they had held secret and unlawful meetinga.las OV
ernor Harvey considered Xothews to be the leader of the
faction 2zainst hinm as 1s plainly evidenced Ly a letier

whlch was written by him on Decesber 16, 1634 to Becre-

126, Ibid.

127. sortenbnker, Op. Cit., p. T6.

128,A Salnstury, Calendar of State Papers, p. 213.
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tary #indebank, who was a very good friend to Lurd
Ealtimore. In the nart of the letter whlich shows
his attitude towards Yathews, tarvey says, "This
faction I find great cauaé to suapect 1a nourlshed
from England, for this summer came 1e£hern to Captaln |
Hathews who 18 the patron of disorder, as your Honor
will underatand by the bearer hereof, Lieutenant Zvelin
(and by his comportment in other matters &8s you Honor
w1ll find in these paners) upon the readins whereof
he threw hls haﬁ unon the ground, scratching his head,
and in a fury stamnping, cried a pox upon laryland; many
lettars and secret intelligences he and the rest of the
Counéll have, especlally Clalborne, and nany meetings and
consultations for which letters if I had power to sesarch
ané examine thelr consultations, I doubt not but to find
notable comblnatinns;" 1?9 A8 1s shown by thls letter,
fianthews was thought gy Harvey to be the leader of the
Taction in the colony agalnst his Governorshlp although
the rsal source of the trouble was apparently coming from
the enemies of Harvey in England., |
Therefore, on Necember 22, 1635, the Frivy Councll
in England requested that his MYajesty should order that

Hathews, John West, Wllliam Pearce, and George Yenefle

126, Neill, Virginia Carolorum, p. 100,
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should be sent to Ingland to answer for thelr nlsdemean-
ors, they belng the prime actors in the late nmutlny,

as 1t wans so called,‘whxch nad just taxen nlace in the
colony of Virginla.l3? Therefore, in resnonse to thia
request which had been made by the Privy Councll, the
Zing ordersd the Governor and the Councll of ¥irglinia

to cause the aforeszid men to be sent to Enrland in safe’
custoéy by the firat shlpnlng to fiace the several charges
which had been brought agalnst them by Governor John

131 The charzes whilch flarvey had broucht apalinst

Harvey.
them were considered to e very serious, and these men
were sﬁbject to severe nunishment 1f they were convicted.
Tepositlion of a Governor of a colony wag conskdiered to

B
)
*

be a helnoug cerime in “ngland as 1t wes, In a certaln

light, a denlal of alleglance to the throne of England.lBQ
Theae men nmight have suffered vary severe conse- _

gquenees had Governor iHarvey chosen Lo preass ithe charges

ahlch he had brought agalnat them. However, he neglected

the case almost entirely, sending &n agent to England

to handle the case for him, but taring no personal inter-

170. ©TeJarnette, Papers, Vol. 1, p. 153.

131. P. A. Bruce, Instituticnal History of Virzinia,
Vol. 1, Do 674.

132, "“Extracts from Virginia Records, 1634%, Virsinia
¥asazine of Yistory and Blography, Vol. 17, p. 11%.
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est 1n 1£.133 This fact, added to the fuct that many
of Harvey's enemles in ¥ngland were worzing in behalf
of ¥nthews and the others, caused thesne men to go free,
the case never cbmlng into court.lBQ

It is interesting to note that Cergeant-‘iajor George
Tonne, who was a son of Dochor Jfohn Tonne, the greay
English poet and Divine of the sixteenth and seventeenth
centurles, pleaded in behalf of Governor Harvey againsy
Hathews and the otheras who had been gent to ‘ngland io

135

answer cerialn charges there. Donne was sent to Lng-
land by Jovernor Harvey as his agent &t the same time
as Yathews and ths others were sent there, in order "to
nrosecute those neraons who were lately sedltious in the
- eolony of Virginla.l” 136
After he arrived in “nglsand, he wrote a namphlet
denouncling the government in the colony of Virgsinia, He
daseribed the goernment ln the colony as belng "by a
multitude whose policy is galn, whose gravity 1s gilddi-
nsss, and whose discretlion 18 nolse and tumult”, thus

encournzing many mutinies and rebelllons against the

133, Tertenbaker, On. Cit., ». 32.
134, Ibid.

135; “George Tonna's Petltlon to the King"; Vireinia
Harazine of Historv and Blogranhy, Vol. 10, D. 427

136, Brown, Engllaﬁ Politics in Early Virzinla ligtorwy,

p. 101,
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government.l37 -Donne denounced the Assembly &as exerting
too much power and exclting the people to rebellion,
He clalmed that the Geheral Assemﬁly was trylng to take
all of the power away from the Governor, who was nome
inally the head of the gdvernment in the colony and who
should have had some power., 7This man was presenting
Governor Harvey's side of the case, not mentloning any
of the wrongs and abuses which had been committed hy
Harvey himself. He spent all of his time and efforts
denouncing those who were opposed to the 6bvernor.
Hoéever, there were a nﬁmber of those in Englﬁnd
who were opnosed to the actions of Harvey in the col-
ony and who were heartily in favor of Hathews and the
others, or the Llberal party in the colony, as they were
80-called. Such prominent Tnglishmen as 5ir John Dan-

138 who were menmbers of the Xing's

vers and George 5andys,
Privy Councll, took sldes with the Liberal party in

Virginia. 48 a result, mainly through the efforts of
such men as these, ¥athews and the others were allowed

to go free, the case never heling called Lo tr1a1.139 It

137. Ibid., p. 102.

128, He was a brother of 3ir Edwin 3andys who had died
in 1629,

129, A. Brosn, Inglish Politlces in Zarly Virglnla
History, p. 102.
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was &lso largely thrauzh the efforts of these men that
Governor Harvey wan later recalled to Zngland in favor
- of 3ir Franclis Vyntt, who was like much better by the
people of the colony.

Neverthelesns, although Harvey was inactive in so
far na the prosecution of-theae men was concernéd, he
was very active in trylng to brlhg destruction and shane
upon the property znd relstives of ¥athews and the others.
In hils exﬂreme~hatred, he wrought havoc upon the prop-
erty of all those who had been sent to Zngland, hut par-
ticularly did he wreak hsvoe upon the estate of Samuel
¥athews becnuse he wasz onz of the wealthlest men in the
colony and hecause he had a much larger estzte than did
any of the othebs. Harvey confiscated prﬁctically all
of his (Mathews') property, including his serv&nts,'cows,

and 3ll other such personal property.lao

An esxample
of this 1is the g ving of fifty cows which we{e the »rop-
erty of Mathews to a éartaln John Woodall. The basis
for the giving of the fifty cows to Woondall, according
to Harvey, was that Hathews, ln 1622, had two cows
which rightfully belonged to this ssme John Zoodall.lhl

%00dall was awarded the fifty cows insiead of a smaller

149, U, H. Stanard, 3Siory of Virginla's %First ﬁentufy, p. 201

141, *%ertenbaker, Op. Cit., p. 8.



number with the contention that those fwo cowg Wwhich
¥athews 1llegally had posseaton of 1n 1622 would have
inereased to f1fty cows by this time. . Jome years later,
afger Mathews had returned to the colony from ?hgland,
the court upheld him (dnthoews) in 218 case arolnst (ood=-
all, and 1t was ordered thot those fifty cows should be
returned to hlm.142
Such were the unjust ahd 11llegal messures which Har-
vey used in his attempts to bring rulnation to Yathews.
Such was the defense whilch was more of zn excuase than
& real defense, which was glven for the confiscation of
the pronsrty of Samuel Yathews., 0Governor Harvey once
vowed that he would not leave him (Mathews) worth a
cou's tall, so intense was his desire for revenge. He
3ald thnt “Af the (the Governor of the colony) stood
the other should fall, and 1f he aswam the other would
sines® 133 onig shows that Governor linrvey was deter-
mined to get revenge unon and bring rulnatlon to Hat-
hews and the others regardless of how much the cost
mizght bhe,

%hen ¥athews and the others heard of this, 1t was

only natural that they should maxe a complaint to the

142, 1Ibhid.

143, Stanard, 0!2. Cit., p. 201,
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Spivy Councll, aswinz that thelr property should be re-
turnad into the hands of those whom they had placed in
charge of it.laa‘ In this petltion, they entreated "that
their dlstrsszed estates may be taken into favorable
conslderatlon and a letter speddily wrliten to IZir Jonn
darvey to restore the sald goods, servanta, and cattle
to those to whom the petltloners have left their cstates
in trust with." 145 7he Privy #ounell upheld them in
this and on fay 2%, 1037, they sent a letier to the Gove
ernor and Council of ¥Virginia ordering that all of the
nroperty of Upithews and the others should he lefi in

the hands of thoée +0 whom 1t had been entrusted, and
that all of the property which ned beon selzed should be
restored.l?6 They required them "to trke effeclual order
that whotsoever goods, servants or cattle of any of said
netltloners have been taken fros any with whom they 1eft
thelr eastates in trust that same be presently and en-
tirely reatored bact upon aslght Lhereof; also to for-
bear to use or suffer any suecl course or proceedlngs a-
gainat any of the sald petiticners' estates, servants,

or trustees on that side untll further order from nis

144, “Privy Councll to Govarnor and Counctl of Virzinia",
Virpinla Javazine of dlstory and Ilograshy, Vol. 9, D. l%ﬂ.

145, Sainsbury, ﬁbstracta, Vol. 13, p. 200.

146, Satnsbury, Calendsr of State Papers, b. 253.




rajesty or this Joard." 147

This order from the Privy Councll wap complcetely
iznorad by Governor Harvey. Therefore, on July 15, 1633,
‘a sscond simlilar order was sent out by the “rivy Coun-
¢il to the Governor and ~ouncll of Vlrglnia.laa In
answzar to thla second order from the Privy Council in
Tngland, Governor Harvey wrote them a letter on ‘iarch
23, 1£29 from Janes Cliy in which he stated that all of
the nefvants,'cattle and goods belonsling Lo the estates

- 4
of those men in “nsland had been restored .17

owovar,
Jarvey dld not %ees hls word and eertain individuals

wept much of the proparty which rightfully belonzed to

]

L3

h2se men who were at ihe present time in fngland ana-

!

wering the charges whlch had been nuade sgalnst them by
Jovernor llarvey. In a number of.caaea, athews had to
fight fqr gome of his property as 1s evidenced by the
%oodall came which hés nraviously been relnt@d.150

All of thelr rightful property wis not restored to
Samual Yatheww and the others untll several years after

thektr return from Fngland, after Harvey had been ree

147, "Privy EBouncil to Governor and Councll of Virginia®,
Yirginia ¥sgazine of HYistory and BRlography, Vol. 9, p. 179.

148. Ibld., Yol. 11, p. 179.

149, Ae Brown, The Geneals of the United 3tates, p. 88.

152. Ibigd.



called to Znzland and Wyatt had taken over the reins of
government in 1640,151

3ince the case agsrinst Hathew amd the others in
¥ngland was never called into court, as has nreviously
been related, thene men “sre rllowed Lo return to the
colony 1f they so desired. Thercfors, they relurned to
the colony some time during the year 1639. jlowever, in-
stead of burylng the hatchet and lettlng byszones be by-
gonesg, these men were much nmore deternmlined than ever
19 galn rovenge upon Harvey for the many alleged wronge
whlch he had commltied against then "The fires of the
old gquearrels still turned brightly and the old councillors,
vest, Utye, fathews, John Tott, and Fearce, who hrnd Leen
sunmoned to “ngland, were untiring in thelr efforts to
ruin Harvey,” 152 spese men were not satilsfied in thelir
efforts to ruln lorvey until finally, pavtlnliy through

he efforts of these men in the eplony and partizlly through

e

he efforts of the enenles of Harvey who wnore residing

‘\*

in #Ing 1anu, Harvey was reealled to Ingland nnd Syatt was
sent over %0 the colony to take over the reins of gov-

arnnent.

151, Wertenbaker, Op. Clt., p. 83.

152, "History of York County in the Zeventeenth Cen-
tury®”, Tyler's Historical and Geneological Y¥sgazline,
Vol. 1, Ds 242




whether or not Mathews and the other men were just-

1f1ed In the action which they took in depousling Gover-

nor Harvey 1s & nziter of opinion. It 1s true that Cap-

tain Young, wne was a cowluzmporary of both Harvey and

-

vathews and who once was involved 1n & dlapute tetween

ﬁithswa and ﬁnrvey,153 denounced thelr actlons as teling
unjust and unfair.

Hovwever, very 1lltile confidence ean be placed in
thls oplnion gince Zantaln Young wes a very close friend
of Harvey and since there was 11l feeling between him
and Y¥athews, Therefore, hls oplnlon would undoubtedly
be orejudlced to 3 very large extenit. Judge Oliver
Temnle Perry in hls book which he calls "The Covenanter,
favaller, and lurltan” pralases Gaptaln.ﬁathcws ané the
others very hishly for the actlon wihleh they too% 1in
sending the tyrant Governor (Harvey) & close prisoner
baer across the sea to England.ls&

qarvoy commltted many zets which would cnuse him
43 be branded as a tyrant who wanted to rule the pco-
ple of Virglnla Just as L1f they were puppeis fctlng 1in

a marlonatte show. By hils actlons, he seexecd to think

153, For thls dispute, see psges 37-33.

154, “Book Review,” ¥1lllsm and 'ary Guarterly (01d
Series), Vol. 6, p. 134. -



that the people should resnond to every litile
ment of hlsg hand. He wantedl to be a dlchator,

no confidence or nower in the General issembly

OVe=
plseing

and the

Councll, iowever, on the other slde of the fence, the

neople thought thst they were privileged to have & volce

in the making of the government.

55.
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Chapter V.

Governor of the Colony.

Upoh the realgnatlon of Governor Digges in the yenr
1656, Samuel Mathews was appointed to asucceed hinm in
that dignified positlion by Oliver Cromwell, the Lord

o . 15
Protector of the Commonwealth of EZngland. 55

However,
#¥athews was not in the colony at the time of hls ap-
pointment, having gone %o England as a coluny agent to
settle the question of tobacco ralsing in England and
to settle the dlfferences tetween Haryland and Virginla,
as has already been dlscussed in this paper.156 He
returned to the colony early in 1658 to assune his du-
tian as Governor of the colony, bhelng preseht at the sesn-
alon of the Leglslative .issenbly which met on Harch 13,
1653 at Jamestown.

Eurlng his term of office as Governor, he adde8 to
hia already tremendous weslth. Hls salary as the Gov-
ernor of the colony.consiated of 25,0970 npounds of to-

bacco whlch was tb be paid to him by the different coun-

155. J. 5. Cooke, Virsinla, & History of the People,

1560 See pages 31‘3&-0

p. 205,



ties in the colony, all of the dutles which were levlied
on the masters of all vessela, and all marricge llcense
resa.157 Thig amounted to about two thousand pounds
sterling, not including the fees obtained from the
marriage licenses.lsa The total would have anmounted

to about ten thousand dollars, whlch would be the
equivalent in valus today of about thlrty or forty thou-
sand dollars.

Also, 1n 1659, athews received a lurge territory
of land which the Ticomoco Indlans had rossessed, but
had now sunposedly abandoned in Horthumberland Coun-
ty.159 It was the custom of tha time, andllt WaS per-
fectly legal, to oceupy any land wilch had been volun-
tarlly abandoned by the Indians. However, thls legal
aractlce had been much corrunted, the whlte men often
oceupying Indlan land after having forced the Indlans
to abandon that 1snd. In order to avold any furthner
conflict with the Indians, the Leglslstive jssenbly
begsn to talke measures to atop any such unjust and
1llegal actions. &5 a part of thid plan, in 1602,
they adopted the regulAtlon whereby tse P<irs or des-

cendants of Zamuel Mathews, who had Just recently dled,

157. C. Campbell, History of Virginla, p. 234.

153, Ibhid.

159. P. A. Bruce, Zconomic flstory of Virginla, Pe.

57.
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" should pay the equivalent of fifty pounds sterling to

the Indiana, the clalm being that ¥athews had hastened

the wilcomoco Indlians in the abandonment of thelr large
1692

tract of land in Northumberland ‘ounty.

580'

Governor Xathews had only one dlspute with the Gen-

eral asasembly, bubl this single dispute cauaed & grest
furor, and for a whlle 1t threatened to destroy the
politigal structure of the colony. 1In larch, 1653, the
House of Burgessaes made the declaration thsat all pro-
positions and lawa should be discussed in private ses-
slons and not in the nreaence of the Governor and the
Councll of the colony. 161 By this move, the House of
Burgesses were asserting thelr independence, and at the
same tlme they were making a bid for much wmore power
than waa alresdy invested in that body. In retaliation
té thig order, in a letter written from Jamestown and
dated April 1, 1658, the Governor and the founcll of
Virginla declared that the present lasembly was dise
solved. rThia letter read, "The Governor and founcil
for many important causes do thinz it hereby to de-

clare that they do now dlssolre the preesz.t issembly

1€0. Ibid.

161, Samuel'd, Yonge, "The Site of 014 'James Towne,'

1607-1698", Virginla Hazazine of Hiastorv and Blozrapnhy,

VDl. 12, p.' 450
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and that the 3peaker rnccordingly do disnis the Eurgesses.® 162
This declaration was slgned by Governor Mathews, Secre-
tary ¥llliam Clalborne, and by all of the membera of the
'Councll.163
flowever, the Burgesaes refused to ke dissolved. They

claimed that ine power of the government reslded ln those
nersons who were enmpowered by the Burgrsses themselves.
They also clalmed that the Burgesses could not be dls-
golved except by an order of the House of Durgesses.
Therefdre, on the following day, the second of April, in

a formal declaratlon, the Burgenses declared that the
power to elect and to appoint the Governor of the col-

ony and all other offlcers in the colony reslded in the
ffouse of Burgeases. They fufther ordered that Gecretary
%1llinam Claiborne should deliver up all of thé records.

of the colony. I‘owever, thla‘request was never met by
Secretary Clalborne, and the Durgesses never flade any
urzent démanda that, this request should be obeyed.léq
Thersupon, in accordﬁnvp with the declaratlion which

they had made, they cno:e Colonel Samuel "atheva, Laqulre,

to be the Sovernor of the colony for a term of two years,

162, Stanard, Op. Cibk., p. £29.
163. Ibid.
164, Ibid.
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glving him all of the rights and privileges which belonged
to the Governor and Captain-General of the colony of
Vlrginla.lss‘
This stand whlch was taven by the lurcessen wag
nothing but a farece, since 1t did not alier the affalrs
of the colony in the least. v*ryshlng would be exict-
ly the same as 1t #%as before the argument filrasti began.
feallaing thls fact, that the terms which had been set
forth by the Bur esaeé did not alter things in the
‘8llshiest, (overnor ilathews accepted thelr terms ag be-
ing satlafactory. Thus he brought to an end a three
day bloodless reﬁclutlon, nie first and only clush with‘
the Burgesneﬁ.lés
Hahy people have seversly crlticlred Governor “lathews
for accepntling these terms, saylng that he wus allowlng
the Rurgessez to rule‘hlml However, £herﬁ 18 no reason
ot al1 why these people shonld tSMQ suech 8 stand agsinst
Yathews. 'The Jovernor reéllzad that the opportunity
had presented itself whereby everything could be settled
in a peaceful frshlon without changlng the government

of the colony in the least. Iuch &n opporiunity might

never have pr ented ltself agaln 8o that thinss might

165. Cooke, On. Cit,, p. 206.
166. 1tid.



have turned out much worse than they did. Had he not
accepted this agreement when he dld, things would
nrobably have been & great deel worse for everyone
concernad.

This was his only clush with the Burg-sses and 1t
1s the only event of great importance which occurred
while he was Governor,

Howasver, several things ol leaser lmporiance, buai
of very great interesi, happened durlng hls tern of
offles as Governor of the colcny. Hear the teglnning
of nis term, he decided that the only way Lo insure
safety for the colonlsts, partlcularly those who owned
land slong the f{rontler, wan to expel the Indians from
the country entirely. He immediately set out with thls
plan in mlnd,'senﬂlng a letter to Zovernor tendel of
Haryland asxking the ald of the ‘larylanders 1ln hls Ate-
tempt to expel the Nantlcokes and the Asantespues from
this seetion of the country.ls?

In this letter, whlch was addressed to the honor-
able Governor and Secretary of ¥arylend snd which was
dated August S4, 1659, he says, “The concern of safety
ﬁepend;ng on those persons 1n trust heth directed the

intelligonce of our prasent deslgns against tne Assxiesague

167. J. G, dlse, .arly Hishory of the “astern Shore, p. 1€0.



Indians and Confederates, whlch we have sccomodated
with sufflcient forces now.prasuming the advantage of
tils opportunity, laying before you reisons palltiéal
will nress your endeavors to aassult the common enemy
wao a0 long triumphed In the rulng of Christian bklood,
that war on the 3sa slde wlli'be an our parvs prosaccuted,
and 1f the Hantlcoke and Confederates bte the subject of
your dezlgn, 1t may, 1T not utterly extingulisih yot
sufflclently subjoct the lnsolencles of those “ndlans
who now éespise the Zngllish honor, Use and lnprove
this,* 163 |

Governor Fendal of Iaryl:nd sssured the Virginlans
that he wbuld glve them asaslstance on 211 Juét and nro-
per ogcaslions, but he firmly but politely refused to
glve the assistance which had besn reguested in the let-
ter., He 8=1d that tﬁey had no reason by which they
could justly send an armed force agalnst the_ﬁ;hhlcokea
or thelr confederates, sincs they -were very pauccsile
&% the nresent tima,lsg However, ﬁhe Yirginlans pro-
ceeded to expel the Indlans from the country, muster-
ing 2 large aray with the sole purpose of expelling

the Indilans {ron the counfry entlirely. Although this

153. {:OO“{B' 3?7. rlt" p. 160.

160. Ibid.
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largze force set out to expel the Indians from the coun-
try, no record ls »reaserved as %o what they zctunlly
accomnllshed,

e had further intercourse wlth ithe Indlans early
in the yenr 1659. It seems that aeveral white pesnle
had been murdered by several Indlansg from Lhe “achoa-
tier and the lominy trlbes.. The white people 1In the
¢nlony became very égltated ovef the affalr A..0 they
were in favor of talting revenge by lamedl-tely muntering
and sendlng out & large exneditlon of armed zen wlth
the sole purpose of murdering every Indian vwhom they
came upon. However, Hathews was opponed Lo ta%lng any
such aetlon, considering 1t to be nelther just nor ne-
cesaary coince these tribes had turned ovér two Indlans
wha were sunnosed 1o have been the murderers of the
whlts men. Theze two Tndlans had baen Immedlately
brought to trial and, dbeing conviciaed of the murders,
nad been executed.17o

Hawever; even after the executlon of these Indlans,
the shltes Ln the colony still deslred Lo proceed to take
further vengeancé. Thereunon, on &y 6, 1659, he wrote

a letter to the Commissloners telling the court to go

170, ‘“Txecutlon of an Indlan", F1lllam and ilary
suarterly, (013 Seriesd, Yol. &, p. 118.




ahead with the executlon of thesne two indinng as they
saw flt to do. However, he further ordersd that they
(the colonilats) would assure the Indlans thnt tnhey would
not, proceed Lo vengeance agsinst them s0 long as théy
{the IBdlang) carrled tnemselves in a peaceful manner
towards them (the colonlats), slnce they had handed over
ths murderera 1o the walteg for them to sct in whatever
WAy they savw fit.171 However, o2 dld propose that the
colony should ralse men in defense of its safety and
neace, thus insuring the colony protectlion agalas

any invasion or attack of the Indlans. By such aciions
as Hathews too 1n refard Lo tnls case, we can readlly
see that he desired Lo retalin peaceful relitiocns with
the nearby Indlans Just 8o long as 1t wae possible to
do 80. |

| It was durlng'tha term of offlce of MNatihews as
Govennor of Virgzinia, in the year 1693, that Gliver
Cromwell, the Lord Protector, dled and his son, Richard
Croawell, éucceadnd him at the helm of the government
in =ngland. &8 soon as Hichard Cromwell took over the
head of the governnent in sngland, Governor Mathews

was requeated to pledge his alleglance to this new head

and to pledge alleglance 2lso on behalf of all of the



People in the colony of Virglnla.172 Tnercupon, &bt the
meéting of the General sssmbly in Yarch, 1659, Yathews
read, 1ln the louse of Furgesses, & letter from the
authorlitliss in ‘nclond epprizing them of the fact that
Richard Cromwell had sucereded Lo the head of the
“nglish government unon the drnth of Gliver Cromwell,
and requesting then Lo plédge thelr alleslonce Lo thia
man.l73

However, there wore a munbher of neople in the
colony who were reluctant and unwllling to accent “ich-
ard Cromwell ss the head of the government in ﬁnglénd.
This faclt is very clearly shown by two letters which
ware wrltten by Governsr Mathews only seversl months
after he had rond thlﬁrrequest in the ilioune of fur-
gesses,

On ~pril 3, 1€5¢, he wrote a letbor 1o the Therlff
of lancaster County ordering the arrcst of Colonel
John Carter for his contempt of the new government in
‘V’A',szx‘g;l:md.:W4 Governor “athews 1ssued thls warrent to

the Sheriff of Lancaster County to arresst Colonel

John Carter, who =as "charged with contemst of the

'

172, "History of York County”, Tyler's Guarterlv, Vol. 1, p.:

173. 1tid.

174. "rrrest of Colonel John Carter", William and
Mary Guerterly (013 Serleal, Vol. £, p. 535
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late commission of the governzent sent out by his High-
ness (Richard Cromwell) and the Lords of the “rivy
Council® and to bring him before the Governor and the
Council ol Tuﬂ,stown.l75 It seems that thls =man had
grumbled 2ss1inst the new authority wien 1t had teen
read out by Jovernor Mathews i- e House of Lurgesnes
during the »rovious larch. e was inmedlotely brousht
to irial hefore the Jovernor of the colony and hefore

the eosuncil at Jamestown, and ho Llncurred a heav fine

176

for thils offense,
On July 26, 1656, a asimilar letier w:-g writton by

Governor n tquq to the Comnmliszlonersa, or Ixstlcwt, of

o

York County, ordiering that one Joseph Croshow be suse-
nended from the offlee of Juastlce in that Gountly. It was
allezed that he had guestloned the present authority in
Yngland as hnd been read oub in the Houne of §ur'ov*e,
duhlng the provisus March, and he wag for that raason
susnanded from office. Matheows clalmed that such nehions
rs thesge tended Lo the breach and detrliment of the colony,

and thot they nicht have dangerous consoquences.l77

175. "Rook Review", Yirsinia Yugazine of ‘lstory sand
Blographv, Vol. 2, p. 235. .

176. "“Arrest of Colonel Join Carter”, yilllanm an& lary
Lus PEPP7J (Cld “eries), Yeol. 3, p.23,

177. Yory County “ecords 1€57-1662, p, 163,




In this letter, he (athewa) says, "iheoreas Joseph
Sroshiaw hath disnuted ang gquestloned the present au-
thority whleh was appolnted and fixed by order of the
Lords of the Gouncil of State {in Zngland), this his
forasumntion belng and tending much 4o the bresch and

detriment of the peace of this sur colony, I, having

o]

serlously conalderasd Whe dangersus econsoquences of such
practleen, thouzht 1t meet and convenlent to suspend the

satd Croshew from scting an-ihing as formerly in relation

to o Justice of Feasce untll sachi time that he heth glven

lear testlmony unto the Tourt of the contrary, Fall

o
o]

not hereof as you shall anawer the contrary st youl

This order was read in Bourt on sugust 24, 1659,

the aald Crosisw being nresent. Then, after heoing read,

1% was racorjed.l79

Thia cantroveray over the acceptance of thlo new

.

head of the soverament 1n “ngland milght have uad serlous

he Tuck

o
=

conasequences in Tirglala had it not heen for
that Dtehard Cromuell, roalizing that he was nol cap-
atls of holding such a rasponslble posltion and resllzing

that th~ neonle of Zngland were disaatiafled wlth the

173,
179. I
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way he was running thinsg, resigned. Thsrofore, England
once more waent backt Lo onarchial government; chosing
Charles I ns King. Thia restoratlon of Royal power
brousht to & hald any further controversy than may have

thraatened.

Hothing elne of any consaguence happenad during the

gshort term of “lathews as Governor of the colony. ils

career came 40 an end wlth hls death in Janusry, 1£69.

i89

£€3.

130, Iietionarv of Amerlean Llogruphy, Vol. 12, p. 405, -




Chapter VI.

Conclusion.

several authors have apoten disparaglnsly of thls
notable flzure. ilowever, there -1s conaldercble dould,
as 4o whether or not there ls any grourki for tarir Lal-
ing such o view, leverly clalmed that Yathews wan nere-

1y a tool in the hands of Iromwell, the Lord rotector,

saying that he did nothlng Lo preveat the usurpsiion

e

of the peonle by the head of the government In
“nzland. 101

However, sevaral authors have taken Lhie coxact
opposlte view to thls, Campbell sald that ‘athews
enjoyed the confidence of the pecple kecause thers wsg
no exiravagonce, ranpnelity, corruption or extortion
during hls siort administration as Jovernor of the
calany.lae

malg latter vicow scems to offer more »roof of
truth than does the foramer visw. ‘lathess scened to

have becn 2 true cililgen of the colony and of ~ngland.

181, #. Eeverly, listory of ¥irginla, B. 51.

182, ramshell, Op. 0it., p. 242,



The hest example of his unselflishness and of M1l dee
votlon to the wall being of the colony is shown by nls
erectlion, with the ald of .i1lianm Clsiborne, of the
palisade from & Holnt on the James [Hlver to a pwint on
the Chsrles Rlver, & further erxamole of nig unselflshe-
ness Lo hls undertazing alone of the rcbuilding of the
old fort. at Folnt fomfort.

In addition $o thls, hé aaowed hls interest in tﬁe
welfare of the colony by leading several exneditlong ae-
galnat the Indiansg, ag hog snlready been previously dls-
cuasad. There are also.many other aimilar instances
wheroby ho shaowed hla willy nEness to Le & purlle ser-
vant.

Jne of the highest tritutes Imaginable was puald to
Tathews by one Tlint who, belng a prisoner ab the fLine,
3asd, "oOh, would Captain Mathews were by me and then 1

would have risht " He repeated thls statement twenty

tines 152

T$ la true that "Tathewa made mlstakes, but he alwnys

tried to be Just and falr in all that he 4id, even in
his af7alrs with the Indlans. 'le constuntly showed

a passlonate striving for true Justice and aturdy

70.

183,, ™:inutes of the Council and General Lourt, 1622~

102 ", Virsinis Yasazine of latory and logranhy,
4910 )!), pg 262-




Aindependence,

oy
L

Ti.

184

Mathews wn3 a2 sihaunch unholder of and

firm kellever in Justice, truth, honesty and slnceprlty.

134, Tilctionnry of ‘merlean Bilosranhv, Vol. 12, p. 405,
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